	Gunuma
Lodge Inc
	[image: image1.jpg]g@%
40
XY




	PO Box 990
Jindabyne  NSW  2627
Lodge Address
Smiggin Holes NSW 2624



2021 Notice of Motion for Resolution for AGM 

Tick type of resolution:

Ordinary:
☐    Special:
☐
	MOTION TITLE:

Provide a brief title of the motion

	


	MOTION:
Provide formal notice and full details of what you are seeking to achieve. Add more space as required.

	


RATIONALE

Please answer all or some of the following questions:

	Why is the proposed action necessary?

	


	What are the cost implications to the Lodge and members of the proposal? Include impact on finances if more than a one-off expenditure is involved.

	


	What consultation have you undertaken to date regarding the motion? Please provide full details.

	


	Would you be willing to have a discussion with the Committee regarding your Notice of Motion? 

	


	Would you and the seconder be willing to be part of any special Sub Committees that maybe required to be set up for the Motion?

	


The Motion must be signed by the proposer and seconder to be considered valid:
	PROPOSER

	I declare I am a Winter financial member:  Yes  □  No* □ 

	Printed Name:
	

	Member No.:
	

	Email Address:
	

	Signature:
	

	Date:
	


	SECONDER

	I declare I am a Winter financial member: Yes  □  No* □

	Printed Name:
	

	Member No.:
	

	Signature:
	

	Date:
	


* Unfinancial Winter members or Summer Members are not able to propose or second motions nor vote at the AGM.
By submitting this motion for voting on at the Annual General Meeting I acknowledge the motion as received will be published to the Membership. The Committee will provide a statement on whether or not they support the motion.
Submit the completed form to the Secretary, Gunuma Lodge Inc by the due date:
by email:

secreatry@gunumalodge.com.au
or by mail to the address:

PO Box 990
JINDABYNE  NSW  2627
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